
Kingsway Cinema Story 

Kingsway Cinema Dates 

Located in the south Birmingham district of King’s Heath. The Kingsway 
Cinema opened on 2nd March 1925 with Clara Bow in "Down to the Sea in 
Ships" and Max Linder in “Circusmania”. Seating was provided in stalls and 
circle. 

Towards the end of its cinematic life it was taken over by the Essoldo 
circuit. It closed on 3rd May 1980 with John Huston in "The Bermuda 
Triangle" and the documentary feature "Encounter with Disaster". 

It was converted into an Essoldo bingo club, a use it still retained in later 
years as a Gala Bingo Club, which was closed in 2007. 

The empty building was badly damaged by a fire which occurred early in 

the morning on 17th September 2011. Work began on demolishing the 

building in mid-March 2018.  The front façade has been saved and plans are 

afoot to rebuild as a retail outlet on the ground floor with residential 

apartments above. 

 

The Kingsway Cinema in the 1930s. 



These two booklets would appear to date from the opening in 1924 

Kingsway Cinema Booklets 

 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 

 



 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 



 



 

As can be seen from the leaflet/booklet produced for the opening of the 

Kingsway, it started life as a silent picture house with an orchestra and even 

a singer to accompany the films and was one of literally hundreds of 

cinemas built around this time. 



 

The Kingsway Cinema building in its Gala Bingo days. One of the main 

factors in it closing as a bingo club was the smoking ban inside buildings on 

the 1 July 2007 in England, it closed sometime after this date in 2007.  

 

The baloney with its posh seats, this remained untouched, a sort of lost 

world, when the cinema became a bingo club.   

 



 

The Kingsway cinema in its days as a bingo club.  

 

 

Looking down from the baloney in the bingo days, note the beautiful celling 

decorations that you would have only seen, in the cinema days, ‘when the 

lights came up’ at the end of the film.  

 

 

  



The Fire 17th September 2011 

 

Smoke billowing from the rear of the auditorium during the fire on the 17th 

September 2011.  

 

Firefighting on the 17th September 2011. 



 

A fire hose drenching the steel roof during the fire. 

 

 

Inside the auditorium, looking towards where the screen would have been, 

after the fire. 



 

The remains of the auditorium roof after the fire, this was a view that 

would be seen for years after the fire.  

 

The inside of the auditorium, having been taken over by nature, before 

demolition started in 2018. 



Demolition Started in February 2018 

 

All fenced off and demolition has begun. 

 

The view from the High Street after the demolition of the auditorium.   



 

The view from the High Street, old Municipal Bank site, after the demolition 

of the auditorium.   

 

The rear of the foyer block after demolition waiting for the new 

development to be added to it. 



Thanks everyone who has donated pictures and material for this article and 

if you have any memories or pictures of the Kingsway from the 1920s to 

1970s please write them down and scan the pictures.  Then send them to 

King’s Heath History Society website because we would love to see them 

and maybe add them to this article. 

Hopefully we will be adding to this article as the development starts to take 

shape, so watch this space! 

Bob Blackham  July 2019 


